Charlie Degenhart

oottt R e
From: JOBS4TN.GOV <systemalert@geosolinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 5:49 PM
To: Charlie Degenhart
Subject: New Job Orders added to System

The following Job Order(s) have been added to the JOBS4TN.GOV.

Job(s) information:

Job #: 733735

Job Title: Visual Designer
Current Status: Veteran Hold

This is an automated email notification. Please do not respond.

You are receiving this email, because you are a registered member of JOBS4TN.GOV, and you were selected as a recipient for an
email from another member, staff, or an automated process. If you would like to unsubscribe to all emails from JOBS4TN.GOV, Click
Here.



3/19/2020 JOBS4TN.GQV - Job Orders - Review Job ™-er Information

[Job Title and Occupation | Locauon/Work Site of this job | Contact Person for this Job | Job order information to
be displayed online | Job Details | Job Description | Skills | Other Skills | Hiring Requirements | Specialized
Requirements | Minimum Education, Experience, & Age Requirements | Transportation Requirements |
Compensation & Hours | Benefits Offered | Job Application Methods Accepted | Job Applicant Information
Needed | Application Question Set | Applicant Notification Method | Job Order Upload Options | Other
Information |

Job Order Number 733735
Job Title and Occupation
Job Title: Visual Designer
Occupation: Graphic Designers (27102400)
]'l;)gzic:al Employment View Typical Job and Employment Data for Graphic Designers
Agency Job ID:

[ Edit Job Title and Occupation ]
Location/Work Site of this job

NPT - Nashville Public Television
161 Rains Avenue

Nashville , TN 37203

UsS

To change the location of this job order, please click the Select Another Location for this job. If other
locations do not exist, you will have the opportunity to add a new location which can then be attached to
the job order.

[ Edit this Location of this Job | [ Select Another T.ocation for this Job ]
Contact Person for this Job

Human Resources
Tel: (615) 259-9325 ext:
employment@wnpt.org

[ Edit Contact Person for this Job ] [ Select Another Contact Person for this Job ]

Job Order Information to be Displayed Online

Display online to job seekers: Yes
Display your company name: (Confidential) Yes
Display worksite full address: Yes
Display worksite street address: Yes

Have a local workforce staff member screen your No
applicants: (Suppressed)

[ Edit Job Order Information to be Displayed Online ]

https:/iwww.jobs4tn.govivosnet/joborders/JobOrderform.aspx?enc=1b6ycGcbayoeF6bGLQUQgb/cyPsnNBsRIKDnjxTHgXc4= 17



3/19/2020 JOBS4TN.GOV - Job Orders - Review Job M-4er Information
Job Details

Positions: 1

Earliest date to display this job order on 12/20/2018
the system:

Last date this job order will be displayed 03/20/2019
on the system:

Type of job: Regular

Full-Time or Part-Time: Full Time (30 Hours or More)
Work At Home: Not Specified

Anticipated job duration: Over 150 Days

Does this job fall within any of the
following special categories:

Maximum number of applicants you 25
would like to consider at this time:

[ Edit Job Details |

Job Description

Job Description

Nashville Public Television seeks a talented graphic designer with experience in all social media
platforms to execute NPT's graphic design and visual branding campaigns for print, web and social
media. This position will be responsible for creating graphics for print, broadcast and online promotion
as well as fundraising and special event initiatives. The Visual Designer will also edit short promotional
and branding videos for broadcast and social media. The position will be a contributor to NPT's overall
social media strategy, working with the digital team to develop and implement social media campaigns to
build NPT's digital presence. The ideal candidate will have a strong graphic design background and will
be skilled in all platforms of digital communications. Experience with video production and editing for
the web and social media is preferred. A strong understanding of analytics is preferred and a background
in coding and experience working with CMS frameworks is a plus.

3+ years of experience working with digital communications and graphic design and a solid track record
of successful online communications strategies are required. Skill in Photoshop, InDesign and Illustrator
is required. Experience with Premiere Pro and After Effects is a plus. The ability to work nights and

weekends on occasion is a requirement of this position. Bachelor's degree or equivalent work experience.

[ Edit Job Description |

https://www.jobs4tn.govivosnet/joborders/JobOrderform.aspx?enc=1b6ycGebayoeF6bGLQUgb/cyPsnNEsRIKDnjx THgXc4= 217



3/19/2020 JOBS4TN.GOV - Job Orders - Review Job Order Information

Enter a brief description of
the application process:
(2500 characters max.)

Submit cover letter, resume and link to online portfolio to employment@wnpt.org; Human Resources,
Attn: Visual Designer, Nashville Public Television, 161 Rains Avenue, Nashville, TN 37203. Position
open until filled.

NPT IS AN EEO EMPLOYER

[ Edit Job Application Methods Accepted ]

Job Applicant Information Needed

Items Required:
¢ Employment History
¢ Contact Information
¢ Education History

[ Edit Job Applicant Information Needed ]

Application Question Set

Application Question Set: (This job does not have a question set tied to it.)

[ Edit Application Question Set ]

Applicant Notification Method

Job applicants can be viewed by selecting the Manage Jobs option and clicking on the number in the
applicants column or the applicants link.

Would you like to be notified when a job seeker applies for Yes
this job?

If you would like to be notified, select a notification
method. e Message Center

[ Edit Applicant Notification Method ]
Job Order Upload Options
Which sites would you like to upload your job to?

[ Edit Job Order Upload Options |
Other Information

Is this a Green Job? No
Are you a Federal Contractor? No

https://www.jobs4tn.gov/vosnet/joborders/JobOrderform.aspx?enc=1b6ycGc6ayoeF6bGLQUGb/cyPsnNBSRIKDnjx THgXc4= 6/7



#22

NAACP

Nashville NAACP President Ludye Wallace was succeeded by The Reverend Keith Caldwell in November
2018. On 12/21/2018, Accounting Manager Charlie Degenhart called Mr Wallace and left a voicemail
regarding the open Visual Designer position at NPT.



Charlie Degenhart

From: Charlie Degenhart

Sent: ) Tuesday, December 18, 2018 4:31 PM

To: K\ v TN Association of Broadcasters (brenda@tabtn.org)
Subject: Nashville Public Television - Job Opening (Visual Designer)
Attachments: Visual Designer Job Posting.pdf

Good afternoon, Brenda.

NPT is currently looking for a qualified Visual Designer. We would be grateful if you would share the attached posting
with your networks!

Best regards,

Charlie

Charlie Degenhart
Accounting Manager

Nashville Public Television
161 Rains Avenue

Nashville, TN, 37203
615.259.9325
www.wnpt.org

HASHYILLE PUBLEC TELEVISION

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may contain proprietary and/or privileged
information. If you are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this e-mail
communication. Any copying, disclosure, dissemination, or distribution of this e-mail communication on any medium is strictly prohibited



Source #
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Group Email Contact List - Video Editor

Organization

American Advertising Federation
National Organization for Women
100 Black Men of TN
Urban League of Middle TN
TN Disability Coalition
TV Jobs.Com
CSB School of Broadcasting
Nashville Black Journalists Association
National Association of Hispanic Journalists
Nashville Area Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
Asian American Journalists Association
Mark Johnson
Joshua Maxwell
Matthew Perkins

Contact Name

Mark Farrar

Toby Abrams

Lori Adukeh
Patricia Stokes
Carol Westlake

Amanda Maher

Ivan Roman
Yuri Cunza
Jacqueline Gulledge
Mark Johnson

Matthew Perkins

email address

mark@aafnashville.com
TennesseeNOW @comcast.net
info@thel00.org
ssanders@urbanleagueofmidtn.org
intake@tndisability.org
jobs@tvijobs.com
amaher@gocsb.com

nashvillenabj@gmail.com
nahj@nahj.org
JOBS@NASHVILLEHISPANICCHAMBER.COM
Jacqueline.Gulledge@gmail.com
m.e.johnson.media@gmail.com
joshua.maxwell@wsmv.com
matthewcperkins@gmail.com
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Charlie Degenhart

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon,

Charlie Degenhart

Tuesday, December 18, 2018 4:16 PM

(ssanders@urbanleagueofmidtn.org); Amanda Maher (amaher@gocsb.com); American
Adbvertising Federation (mark@aafnashville.com); Asian American Journalists Association
(Jacqueline.Gulledge@gmail.com); info@tabtr:org; info@the100.0rg;
intake@tndisability.org; Joshua Maxwell (joshua.maxwell@wsmv.com); Mark Johnson
(m.e.johnson.media@gmail.com); Matthew Perkins; Nashville Area Hispanic Chamber of
Commerce (JOBS@NASHVILLEHISPANICCHAMBER.COM); Nashville Black Journalists
Association (nashvillenabj@gmail.com); National Association of Hispanic Journalists
(nahj@nahj.org); Toby Abrams (TennesseeNOW@comcast.net); TVJobs.com
(jobs@tvjobs.com)

Nashville Public Television - Job Opening (Visual Designer)

Visual Designer Job Posting.pdf

5 4 s A ? 1
;o f / G o ~ 5 I e AL N Vs o )
e 3 5 [ Uaphel # B 2w ‘:‘.‘i’x"}r".‘4J"ﬂ?'-4r.{:‘=":311‘\;,' i LR
4 = —

NPT is currently seeking a qualified Visual Designer. Please feel free to share the attached posting with your networks as

appropriate.

Best regards,

Charlie Degenhart
Accounting Manager

Nashville Public Television
161 Rains Avenue
Nashville, TN, 37203
615.259.9325
www.wnpt.org

MASHYILLE PUBLIC TELEVISION

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

JOB POSTING

Visual Designer
Nashville Public Television

Nashville Public Television seeks a talented graphic designer with experience in all social media
platforms to execute NPT’s graphic design and visual branding campaigns for print, web and
social media. This position will be responsible for creating graphics for print, broadcast and
online promotion as well as fundraising and special event initiatives. The Visual Designer will
also edit short promotional and branding videos for broadcast and social media. The position
will be a contributor to NPT’s overall social media strategy, working with the digital team to
develop and implement social media campaigns to build NPT’s digital presence. The ideal
candidate will have a strong graphic design background and will be skilled in all platforms of
digital communications. Experience with video production and editing for the web and social
media is preferred. A strong understanding of analytics is preferred and a background in coding
and experience working with CMS frameworks is a plus.

3+ years of experience working with digital communications and graphic design and a solid track
record of successful online communications strategies are required. Skill in Photoshop, InDesign
and Illustrator is required. Experience with Premiere Pro and After Effects is a plus. The ability
to work nights and weekends on occasion is a requirement of this position. Bachelor’s degree or
equivalent work experience.

Submit cover letter, resume and link to online portfolio to employment@wnpt.org; Human
Resources, Attn: Visual Designer, Nashville Public Television, 161 Rains Avenue, Nashville, TN
37203, Position open until filled.

NPT IS AN EEO EMPLOYER



12/14/2018 Center for Nonprofit Management - " -* Details

Job Details 4’\‘?9«@\

Edit Details

Visual Designer
Nashville Public Television(NPT)

[Pending Approval]
Date Posted: Friday, December 14,2018

Current Posting Expires: 2/28/2019

Position Description - Responsibilities and Requirements:

Nashville Public Television seeks a talented graphic designer with experience in all social media
platforms to execute NPT’s graphic design and visual branding campaigns for print, web and social
media. This position will be responsible for creating graphics for print, broadcast and online
promotion as well as fundraising and special event initiatives. The Visual Designer will also edit
short promotional and branding videos for broadcast and social media. The position will be a
contributor to NPT’s overall social media strategy, working with the digital team to develop and
implement social media campaigns to build NPT's digital presence. The ideal candidate will have a
strong graphic design background and will be skilled in all platforms of digital communications.
Experience with video production and editing for the web and social media is preferred. A strong
understanding of analytics is preferred and a background in coding and experience working with
CMS frameworks is a plus.

3+ years of experience working with digital communications and graphic design and a solid track
record of successful online communications strategies are required. Skill in Photoshop, InDesign
and lllustrator is required. Experience with Premiere Pro and After Effects is a plus. The ability to
work nights and weekends on occasion is a requirement of this position. Bachelor’s degree or
equivalent work experience.

Job Type: Full-time

Contact Information and Procedure:
Submit cover letter, resume and link to online portfolio to employment@wnpt.org; Human
Resources, Attn: Visual Designer, Nashville Public Television, 161 Rains Avenue, Nashville, TN

https://scooter.cnm.org/JobDetail.aspx?id=17258 172



12/14/2018 Center for Nonprofit Management ;- '~h Details

37203. Position open until ...ed.

NPT IS AN EEO EMPLOYER

Human Resources
161 Rains Avenue
Nashville, TN 37203

Email: employment@wnpt.org
Website:

Phone: (615) 259-9325

Fax:

MEMBER MENU

https://scooter.cnm.org/JobDetail.aspx?id=17258 2/2



Employers Seeking Artists | Watkins College of Art https://www.w- "-ins.edu/campus-life/career-services/for-employers/

\‘/htl(lns. MENU Apply / Visit / Give

Home / Campus Life / Career services

Career
Services

22"

For

Emplovers

EmplLoyment

Statistics E m p I oye rs

We welcome your interest in the student and
graduates of Watkins College of Art.

Watkins alumni have an exceptional
employment record, and both our students
and alumni work in the most influential
cultural and creative communities within
their disciplines.

If you would like to to submit an employment
opportunity or paid internship

request, please provide an overview of how
your request is specific to one of our majors
(film, fine art, illustration, interior design,
graphic design, and photography) and the
Career Services Coordinator will be happy to

review your request.
1 of 3 12/14/2018, 2:20 PM



Employers Seeking Artists | Watkins College of Art

20f3

“fatlélns. MENU Apply / Visit / Give

e ofCompany or Urgamzatlon &
ki?p‘a 1*'] re & 1),'*
NPT - Nashville Public Television
1 - A DU —

2298 ITLsa I{, Parks Boulevard
Nashvi118a RN 37228 // Map )

Nashville
Ci\a“l!ldk}l L
615.383.4848 // 86‘;?887.6395 // info@watkins.edu )

Tennessee

f Wte / i@vénce%egio%

Job/Internship Title

3?;3;9!1 u Visual Designer

Nashville Public Television seeks a talented graphic
designer with experience in all social media platforms to
execute NPT’s graphic design and visual branding

©2018 Watkins Ci campaigns for print, web and social media. This position
will be responsible for creating graphics for print,

hraasdract and Anlina nramntinn ac wall ae fiindraicing

Qualifications, Experience, or Skills

https://www.w" " ins.edu/campus-life/career-services/for-employers/

12/14/2018, 2:20 PM



Charlie Degenhart

From: emmynash@aol.com

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 5:57 PM

To: Charlie Degenhart

Subject: Re: Nashville Public Television - Job Posting (Visual Designer)

Posted your opening.
Thanks for sending it.

EMMY TICKET RESERVATION DEADLINE 1-25-19
https://emmyexpress.com/membership events.php?c=18&e=21
Omni Hotel Group Reservations Deadline 1-18-19
https://www.omnihotels.com/hotels/nashville/meetings/natas-emmy-awards-2019

List of nominations at /-w’\)
/ &
(4 3\ )

https://femmynashville.org/awards/ 4

Geneva Brignolo, Executive Director

The National Academy of Television Arts & Sciences
Nashville/Midsouth Chapter

161 Rains Avenue

Nashville, TN 37203

https://emmynashville.org

In a message dated 12/18/2018 4:58:36 PM Central Standard Time, cdegenhart@wnpt.org writes:

Good afternoon,

NPT is currently seeking a qualified Visual Designer.

Please share the attached posting with your networks. Feel free to call if you have any questions!

Best,



Charlie Dec.;enhart

=
From: Charlie Degenhart
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 4:59 PM
To: ‘emmynash@aol.com’
Subject: Nashville Public Television - Job Posting (Visual Designer)

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

Charlie Degenhart 1‘)‘
Accounting Manager o

Nashville Public Television
161 Rains Avenue

Nashville, TN, 37203
615.259.9325

www.wnpt.org

MASHYILLE PUBLEC TELEVISION

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may contain proprietary and/or privileged
information. If you are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this e-mail
communication. Any copying, disclosure, dissemination, or distribution of this e-mail communication on any medium is strictly prohibited



Nashville Chamber of Commerce

Visual Designer position was posted on the organization’s website on 12/21/2018.

“Submitted” position information went into a “pending” queue for review by the Chamber and
subsequently, all info related to the job posting became unavailable for a print screen.



Charlie Degenhart

it i S e e R e
From: Jjobs@tvjobs.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 5:23 PM
To: Charlie Degenhart
Subject: TVJobs.com - Visual Designer job posted

JOB POSTING NOTIFICATION FROM TVIJOBS
The "Visual Designer" position for WNPT was just posted in the Job Bank and is now available on-line ...

Station : WNPT

Position : Visual Designer W 33
Category : Website Designer o
Database : Television

Job ID :TVIJ#34340701

Posted :12/19/2018

Expires :1/19/2019

Status : Non-Registered Employer - New Job Listing

Ad Text :

Visual Designer

Visual Designer
Nashville Public Television

Nashville Public Television seeks a talented graphic designer with experience in all social media platforms to execute
NPT’s graphic design and visual branding campaigns for print, web and social media. This position will be responsible for
creating graphics for print, broadcast and online promotion as well as fundraising and special event initiatives. The Visual
Designer will also edit short promotional and branding videos for broadcast and social media. The position will be a
contributor to NPT’s overall social media strategy, working with the digital team to develop and implement social media
campaigns to build NPT’s digital presence. The ideal candidate will have a strong graphic design background and will be
skilled in all platforms of digital communications. Experience with video production and editing for the web and social
media is preferred. A strong understanding of analytics is preferred and a background in coding and experience working
with CMS frameworks is

a plus. 3+ years of experience working with digital communications and graphic design and a solid track record of
successful online communications strategies are required. Skill in Photoshop, InDesign and Illustrator is required.
Experience with Premiere Pro and After Effects is a plus. The ability to work nights and weekends on occasion is a
requirement of this position. Bachelor’'s degree or equivalent work experience.

Submit cover letter, resume and link to online portfolio to employment@wnpt.org Human Resources, Attn: Visual
Designer Nashville Public Television

161 Rains Avenue, Nashville, TN

37203. Position open until filled.

NPT IS AN EEO EMPLOYER

Notes

1. We recommend that you either save or print this page and provide
the above Job ID number to a TVJobs administrator in any future

1



Charlie Degenhart

e P
From: Charlie Degenhart
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 10:30 AM
To: ‘cward42 @hotmail.com’
Subject: NPT - Job Opening
Attachments: Visual Designer Job Posting.pdf » ‘e:,@

Good morning,

Per your request, | would like to inform you that NPT is currently seeking a qualified Visual Designer.

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

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 10:31 AM
To: ‘bugellid@msu.edu’

Subject: NPT - Job Opening

Attachments: Visual Designer Job Posting.pdf

¥ S\

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

KASHYILLE PUBLEC TELEVISION

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

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 10:32 AM
To: ‘csgoings@gmail.com'’

Subject: NPT Job Opening

Attachments: Visual Designer Job Posting.pdf

Good morning,
Per your request, | would like to inform you that NPT is currently seeking a qualified Visual Designer.

Best regards,
#5%

Charlie Degenhart
Accounting Manager

Nashville Public Television
161 Rains Avenue
Nashville, TN, 37203
615.259.9325
www.wnpt.org

WASHYILLE PUBLEC TELEVISION

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may contain proprietary and/or privileged
information. If you are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this e-mail
communication. Any copying, disclosure, dissemination, or distribution of this e-mail communication on any medium is strictly prohibited



Charlie Dec‘]enhart

From: Charlie Degenhart

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 4:31 PM

To: TN Association of Broadcasters (brenda@tabtn.org)
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

A
Best regards, ‘ﬁ s

Charlie

Charlie Degenhart
Accounting Manager

Nashville Public Television
161 Rains Avenue

Nashville, TN, 37203
615.259.9325
www.wnpt.orq

HASHYILLE PUBLIC TELEVISION

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 12:21 PM
To: ‘'vsmith.ncoatn@gmail.com'’

Subject: Visual Designer Job Posting.pdf
Attachments: Visual Designer Job Posting.pdf

It was nice talking with you, Vivian.

Here is the job posting for the Visual Designer position.
Have a great day, 4 ] v 0

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



